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From: @unisa.edu.au>
Sent: Monday, 22 June 2015 4:16 PM
To:
Subject: RE: bDMARDs and infection project [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi  I have sent through invoice request to our finance area, so hopefully this will come through to you very 
soon. 

Kind Regards 

From: @health.gov.au] 
Sent: Monday, 22 June 2015 3:09 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: bDMARDs and infection project [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

The Department of Health ABN is 83 605 426 759 

My finance officer has advised that the invoice needs to be dated and received in this financial year. Happy for you to email it to me 
directly.  

Many thanks 

Assistant Director 
Drug Utilisation | Pharmaceutical Evaluation 
Department of Health  
Ph: (02) 6289   
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601 
Sirius building, Woden | 
_________________________________________________

From: @unisa.edu.au]  
Sent: Monday, 22 June 2015 2:33 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: bDMARDs and infection project [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi ,  has asked me follow up on submission of invoice to you, can you please confirm Department of 
Health ABN number. 

Kind Regards 

Project Administration Coordinator 
Veterans' MATES Project 
Quality Use of Medicines and Pharmacy Research Centre 
Sansom Institute 
University of South Australia 
Ph 
Mobile 
Fax 
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@unisa.edu.au 

From: @health.gov.au] On Behalf Of dusc 
Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2015 5:28 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: bDMARDs and infection project [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hi  

As the report for the bDMARDs with infection project has been provided to the department and was presented at DUSC, could you 
please send me an invoice for $27,500 (GST inclusive) in relation to this project.  

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

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or 
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or 
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please 
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission." 
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From: Workflow-System @Health.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 29 April 2015 14:41

To:

Subject: Contract Registration record (4500116783) for University of South Australia for 

Analysis of bDMARDs and infections Con [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

The following Contract Registration record has been Confirmed by 

Contract Registration Reference Number: 4500116783 

Vendor: University of South Australia 
Purpose:  Analysis of bDMARDs and infections Proposal Type: Procurement Source of Funds: Health Departmental 
Total Contract Value (incl GST):           27,500.00 
Contract Description: Data analysis on biological anti-rheumatic drugs and infections Work Commencement Date: 07.04.2015 
Contract Completion Date: 25.05.2015 

Actioned by: 
Action: Confirmed 
Date: 29.04.2015 
Time: 14:41:26 

Comments: 
 confrimed 

This is an automated message.  Please do NOT respond to this email. 
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From: Workflow-System @Health.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2015 15:20

To:

Subject: COMMITMENT APPROVAL record for University of South Australia for Analysis of 

bDMARDs and infectionsApproved. [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

The following COMMITMENT APPROVAL record has been Approved by Adriana Platona PLATONA. 

COMMITMENT Number: 6000066884 
Vendor: University of South Australia 
Purpose: Analysis of bDMARDs and infections Proposal Type: Procurement Source of Funds: Health Departmental 
Total Expenditure Requested (incl GST):           27,500.00 
Expenditure extends to Financial Year: 2014-15 

Actioned by: Adriana Platona PLATONA 
Action: Approved 
Date: 02.04.2015 
Time: 15:20:21 

Comments: 
approved 

This is an automated message.  Please do NOT respond to this email. 
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Procurement Plan Date: 31 March 2015 

Updated December 2014   2 

How will suppliers be identified and selected? 
The Department is interested in both milder infections requiring treatment with anti-infective 
medicines as well as serious infections requiring hospitalisation. This requires having 
access to a longitudinal data set that includes data on patients’ use of bDMARDs, use of 
anti-infectives and hospitalisation data. Information on hospitalisations is not included in 
the PBS data internally available to our Division. A dataset containing a large number of 
patients is required due to relative rarity of severe refractory immune-mediated conditions. 
The DVA had a treatment population of 212,447 in December 2014 (Treatment population 
statistics - December 2014, Department of Veterans’ Affairs).  
 
The DVA has a contract with  

 University of South Australia, under the 
Veteran’s MATES program to undertake utilisation analyses of medicines. The utilisation 
analyses of anticoagulants, anti-dementia medicines, blood glucose test strips and Chronic 
Obstructive Pulmonary Disease (COPD) medicines arranged by the Post-Market Review 
section have all been undertaken under the Veterans’ MATES contract. Utilisation analysis 
of medicines is a highly specialised field with a limited number of potential suppliers in 
Australia.  has provided the Department with high quality utilisation 
analyses at a cost that is generally below the quotes provided for comparable analyses by 
other organisations. In line with an efficient procurement process that provides value for 
money, the Department will contact  to quote for this work and will 
write to DVA to arrange for a work order to be issued under the MATES contract. 
 

(Complete for Low, Medium 
risk) 
Describe the method for 
selecting supplier (i.e. they may 
have previously satisfactorily 
provided similar supplies to your 
agency or are a representative 
sample of businesses 
advertised in the phone book). 
Include the number of suppliers 
approached and how they will 
be approached. 

How will offers be evaluated? 
Offers will be evaluated according to the selection criteria included in the Commonwealth’s 
General Conditions of Offer.  
 
The Health Evaluation Team will consist of: 
 

 Director, Drug Utilisation Section  
 
Procurement Method: 

☐ Open 
☒ Direct 
☐ Pre Qualified 

(Complete for low to Medium 
risk) 
The team number should be 
commensurate with the risk 
level. For example, for a low 
risk procurement, it may be 
appropriate for a single person 
to act as the only team member. 
 
 
Left click mouse to select the 
appropriate option. 

Next Steps 
Once you have completed the procurement plan, complete the risk profile template and attach both documents to your 
online SAP ESS Approval in Principle request to your COMMITMENT APPROVER. 
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Procurement Plan Date: 31 March 2015 

Updated December 2014   3 
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Evaluation Report Date: 30 March 2015 

Last updated December 2014  2 

Evaluation Methodology 
 

 
 

Criteria Respondent 
University of South Australia 

  

the extent to which the 
respondent’s offer met 
the Commonwealth’s 
requirement set out in 
the RFQ 

Very good 
The respondent answered the 
requirements clearly 

  

the respondent’s 
proven capacity to 
provide the 
requirement 

Very good 
The respondent has proven 
capacity in providing similar 
projects of high standard to the 
Department on a number of 
occasions (through the panel 
arrangement) 
 

  

the total costs to be 
incurred by the 
Commonwealth 

Very good 
The offer is considered to be a 
reasonable cost for the type of 
work 
 

  

Overall ie Value for 
Money (VFM) 

Very good 
 

  

 

Findings of the Evaluation 
 
1 offer received was compliant and fully assessed. 
 
0 were non-compliant and, in accordance with the Commonwealth General Conditions of Offer 
were not further considered.  
 
The evaluation team found that the offer from the University of South Australia provides the best 
value for money outcome for the Department of Health. 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
(Complete for 
low to Medium 
risk) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(Complete if 
using an 
evaluation 
panel) 
 
 

Supplier Selection 
In the Evaluation Team’s opinion, the University of South Australia  provided an offer that 
meets the needs of the project in terms of quality and price. 
 

 
Use one of the four listed 
options or insert alternative text 
that is more specific to your 
process. Delete the other 
options. 
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Procurement Commitment Template 
Updated November 2014 Page 2 of 2 Version 1.1 

scope of the procurement and has a high likelihood of providing value for money to the 
Department. 

4. ASSESSMENT OF VALUE FOR MONEY

The procurement will achieve value for money on the basis that the quoted price is 
comparable to the cost of similar utilisation analyses and that the University of South 
Australia has a good track record of providing high quality reports to the Department. 

5. TOTAL COST OF PROCUREMENT

$27,500 (GST inclusive)

6. COST CENTRE

(Departmental)

7. FORWARD COMMITMENT

Has FORWARD COMMITMENT been relied on in forming this proposal?
YES NO 

8. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Risk Management Plan:

Is attached; or 

As this project is not considered to be high risk nor exceeds $100,000, a formal 
risk assessment/management plan is not required. The risks are considered to be 
low/medium and the management measures include: 

 The use of an established contract with a supplier.

 Previous high quality performance of the supplier.

9. ANY ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS

The findings of this analysis may be used to initiate a Post-Market Review of bDMARDs. 
Post-market reviews of medicines are a sensitive topic for industry. Under the MATES 
contract, intellectual property is owned by DVA. Should the University wish to publish 
contract material, permission would need to be sought from DVA, who would subsequently 
consult the Department of Health. 
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UNCLASSIFIED 
For Official Use Only (FOUO)  

Minute 

For Official Use Only (FOUO)  
UNCLASSIFIED 

Adriana Platona 
Assistant Secretary 

Pharmaceutical Evaluation Branch 

REQUEST TO ENGAGE CONTRACTOR TO UNDERTAKE AN ANALYSIS OF 
bDMARDs AND INFECTIONS 

Purpose 
To procure a preliminary research project assessing the relationship between the use of 
biological disease modifying anti-rheumatic drugs (bDMARDs) and infections. 

This project was requested by the Drug Utilisation Sub-Committee and forms part of 
preliminary research that may lead to a more formal review of the comparative safety, 
effectiveness or cost-effectiveness of bDMARDs. 

Background 
The Department of Veterans’ Affairs has previously allowed the Department to use DVA 
data through their Veterans’ MATES program contract with the University of South Australia 
(UniSA). In the past, DVA has agreed to prepare a work order under the DVA/UniSA 
contract that is consistent with the schedule of work required for the procurement. Under the 
work order, the DVA requests that UniSA invoice the Department of Health for the payment 
of the agreed schedule of work.  

Current situation 
You provided verbal approval to  Director, Drug Utilisation Section to 
approach a supplier and seek a quote for this project.  

 of UniSA has quoted $27,500 (GST inclusive) for this work.  

The following documents provide supportive information for this procurement: 
- Procurement plan (Attachment 1)
- Risk profile guide (Attachment 2)
- Supplement to the spending proposal (Attachment 3)
- Quotation (Attachment 4)
- Value for Money Evaluation (Attachment 5)

A letter to DVA requesting a work order for this project is attached for your signature 
(Attachment 6).  

FOI 4981 Document 10

Page 1 of 2

s47F

s22

THIS D
OCUMENTHAS BEEN R

ELE
ASED U

NDER 

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
  

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H AND AGED C
ARE



 

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
R1.  That you NOTE the attached procurement plan, risk profile guide and supplement to 

the spending proposal. 
NOTED 

 
 
R2.  That your ACCEPT the quotation from UniSA and value for money evaluation. 
 

ACCEPTED/NOT ACCEPTED 
            
 
R3.  That you APPROVE the COMMITMENT APPROVAL in SAP for $27,500 (GST 

inclusive) for the analysis of bDMARDs and infections project, as outlined in the 
supportive documentation and quotation.  

APPROVED/NOT APPROVED 
 

 
R4. That you SIGN the letter to the Department of Veterans’ Affairs to arrange a work 

order for this project 
SIGNED/NOT SIGNED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Director 
Drug Utilisation Section 
1 April 2015 
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From:
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 10:14 AM
To:
Subject: RE: MARCH 2022 PBAC outcomes - SGLT 2 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks very much 

From: @health.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 10:12 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: MARCH 2022 PBAC outcomes - SGLT 2 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi 

The Department is awaiting proposals from the relevant sponsors that are compliant with the PBAC advice. So 
unfortunately, there is no indicative implementation date I can advise at this point. 

Cheers, 

From: @health.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 10:07 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Subject: MARCH 2022 PBAC outcomes - SGLT 2 

Hi , 

A member of DUSC  has asked about the progress of the following March 2022 PBAC 
recommendation: 

PBAC recommended the restrictions for empagliflozin and dapagliflozin could be expanded to allow earlier 
subsidised access to SGLT2 inhibitors in patients with T2DM as add-on therapy to metformin if they have established 
cardiovascular disease (CVD) or are at high risk of CVD, without the requirement to have a specific unmet glycaemic 
target. The PBAC also requested the Department progress pricing and risk sharing negotiations with the sponsors to 
achieve a financial cap on the additional cost to the PBS over the forward estimates. 

I understand  wants to note this as an update in the Veterans MATE’s publication. I’d appreciate your advice on 
whether there is any information we can share with  at this time. 

Thanks, 

From: @unisa.edu.au>  
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 9:59 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: MARCH 2022 PBAC outcomes - SGLT 2 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
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2

Hi  

I am not sure if you are able to tell me this, but we have an upcoming Veterans’ MATES topic on diabetes. Are you 
able to advise on what date the restrictions will change for this recommendation for SGLT2 as add on to metformin 
for established CVD? 

Thanks 

 

the PBAC recommended the restrictions for empagliflozin and dapagliflozin could be expanded to allow earlier 
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
CEA-17 
Clinical and Health Sciences  
GPO 2471 
Adelaide 5001 
South Australia 
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----------DVA-Veter&ns.LM-A!FES-P.roject�� 

Work Order 

WORK ORDER DETAIL Contract DETAILS 

Reference 

Title Department of Health initiative 

Work Order Number 037 

Purchase Order Number NIA 

Date of Order 7 April 2015 

Customer C (a) Department of Veterans' Affairs on behalf of the 
Department of Health 

Supplier B (a) University of South Australia 

Specification of the Services to D (b) DVA Veterans' MATES data will be used to undertake the 
be provided following analyses: 

Outcome: determine the rate of infections during use of 
bDMARDs. 

Infections will be measured by: 

a) hospital admissions for infections, and

b) dispensings for anti-infectives.

Outcome measures:

• Rate of hospital admissions (primary diagnosis ICD
10 codes A00-B99) for infection per 100 patient
months of treatment

• Rate of treatment with antibiotics (JOI) (Number of
antibiotic prescriptions dispensed per 100 patient
months of treatment)

• Rate of treatment with antivirals (J05) (Number of 
antiviral prescriptions dispensed per l 00 patient
months of treatment)

• Rate of treatment with antifungals (102) (Number
of antifungal prescriptions dispensed per I 00
patient months of treatment)

Outcomes will be adjusted for age and gender. 

Acceptance G (b) Department of Veterans' Affairs has requested a service 
from UniSA under the scope of the current Veterans' 
MA TES agreement. 

Details of Products and Services The University of South Australia will provide data 

and method of purchase analysis on the relationship between utilisation of 
bDMARDs and occurrence of infections, as outlined in the 
above specification. This analysis will be presented as a 
written report and include: methods of analysis, results, 
interpretation of results and their representativeness to the 
total PBS population. 

Specified Personnel B(c) 
s47F 

I 
Delivery Conditions D (b) The analysis is to be provided to the Department of Health, 

subject to final clearance Department of Veterans' Affairs. 

Doc 11990 In-Confidence Page 1 of2 

Page 1 of2 
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From:
Sent: Monday, 27 April 2015 4:04 PM
To:
Subject: FW: bDMARDs data request [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: Veterans MATES Work Order - Dept Health initiative_Signed.pdf

 
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

From: @dva.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 27 April 2015 3:56 PM 
To: @health.gov.au' 
Cc: @dva.gov.au; ; @unisa.edu.au 
Subject: bDMARDs data request [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Hi  
Please find attached a signed work order for DoH’s request for bDMARDs data from UniSA. 

Thank you 

 
________________________________ 
Pharmacy Programs | Primary Health Care 
Health and Community Services Division 
Department of Veterans’ Affairs 

 

IMPORTANT 
1. Before opening any attachments, please check for viruses.
2. This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain confidential information
for the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender and delete all copies of this email.
3. Any views expressed in this e-mail are those of the sender and are not
a statement of Australian Government Policy unless otherwise stated.
4. Electronic addresses published in this email are not conspicuous publications and DVA does not consent
to the receipt of commercial electronic messages.
5. To unsubscribe from emails from the Department of Veterans' Affairs (DVA) please go to
http://www.dva.gov.au/contact_us/Pages/feedback.aspx
, and advise which mailing list you would like to unsubscribe from.
6. Finally, please do not remove this notice.
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 6 March 2013 12:53 PM
To: @unimelb.edu.au; @unisa.edu.au; 
Cc:
Subject: Conflict of Interest for DUSC teleconference [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

Hi  

Just a reminder to please address any potential conflict of interest in the meeting today. 

By email last week I asked members to note any potential conflict of interest for the NOACs. No conflicts were raised. 

We usually also ask for any additional or new potential conflicts identified to be raised verbally on the day of the 
meeting.  

I have had a conversation with  today to clarify her role in the AF review . She does not believe that 
she has a conflict, and  agrees that there is no conflict. I have included a summary of  role (from the 
Department's perspective) in the email below. 

 has confirmed with me that she has had no role in constructing any of the information in the 3 NOAC 
submissions to PBAC. 

If you also agree that there is no conflict, we will record this in the minutes of the meeting. 

If you wish to discuss with  beforehand her number is . 

Many thanks. 
 

|  DUSC Secretary  I  Pharmaceutical Evaluation Section  |  Dept. of Health & Ageing  |   phone  02 6289 |    fax  02 
6289  |   email  @health.gov.au  

----- Forwarded by /PBD/Health on 06/03/2013 12:36 ----- 

From:  
To: @Health_gov_au,  
Cc: @Health_gov_au 
Date: 06/03/2013 12:16 
Subject: Role of University of South Australia in the Review of Anticoagulation Therapies in Atrial Fibrillation 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Role of University of South Australia in the Review of Anticoagulation Therapies in Atrial Fibrillation 

The University of South Australia provided unpublished MATES data (from previous analyses) regarding rates of co-
morbid conditions and use of particular concomitant medications among veterans with atrial fibrillation. This data 
was used in the Review report to show that: 

· approximately 40% of the aged population have a minimum of three comorbidities;

· concomitant medicines used by veterans with atrial fibrillation - almost 30% of AF patients on aspirin,
clopidogrel or warfarin monotherapy were co-prescribed NSAIDs or COX-2 inhibitors (12%, 10% and 7%,
respectively) and

· about 45% of AF patients receiving warfarin were also receiving a PPI.
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This data contributed to the overall picture that: 

· these comorbid conditions, risk factors, and medicines may lead to drug interactions and disease state 
interactions with medicines used for stroke prevention, which poses a challenge for the management of 
stroke prevention in AF.   

· The rates of concomitant medication use in the pivotal clinical trials of the new oral anticoagulants may not 
accurately represent the rates of concomitant medication in the Australian population likely to take these 
medicines in clinical use.  

More complex data requests were discussed with the University of South Australia, (for example, around ways to use 
MATES data to estimate the number of INR tests per year per AF patient  on warfarin), however it was agreed that 
such data would be too confounded to be useful and these requests were not progressed.  

 
 

 ~ Pharmaceutical Policy Branch 
Pharmaceutical Benefits Division ~ Dept of Health & Ageing 
Phone: 6289   ~ E-mail: @health.gov.au 
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TAX INVOICE

  University of 

South Australia

Finance Unit

GPO Box 2471

Adelaide SA 5001

ABN 37 191 313 308

Please direct initial enquiries to

DEPT OF HEALTH & AGEING

ATTN:  

GPO BOX 9848

CANBERRA ACT 2601

83 605 426 759Your ABN:

Your Ref.

Debtor Code:

Date:

Invoice No: 128263

22/06/2015

DEPHEA00

Description Inclsv AmtGSTExclusive GST

Work Order (WO:37) 7/4/2015

Work Undertaken for Dept of Health

As Per W/O Dept of Veterans Affairs

Determine rate of Infections-bDMARDs  25,000.00  2,500.00  27,500.00 

Total Amount Due: $25,000.00 $2,500.00 $27,500.00 Terms: Net days 14

 Our preferred method of payment is by Direct Deposit (EFT): PLEASE QUOTE INVOICE NUMBER 128263 AS YOUR REFERENCE. 

 Remittance advices may be emailed to @unisa.edu.au OR faxed to ( .

DEPT OF HEALTH & AGEING

DEBTOR ID:  DEPHEA00

INVOICE NO: 128263

AMOUNT: $27,500.00

VISA MasterCard

Expiry Date: ____/____  $_____________

Receipts issued only on request.  Return this portion with your remittance or fax to (08) 8302 1656

Cardholder Name: __________________________

Signature: _________________________________

Electronic Funds Transfer Bank Account Details:

Credit Card Payment: Cheques can be made payable to:

 "University of South Australia".
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SCOPE OF WORK - Preliminary research on the utilisation of biological disease modifying 
anti-rheumatic drugs (bDMARDs) listed on the Pharmaceutical Benefits Scheme (PBS), 
with a focus on the relationship between bDMARD use and infections 

Background 

The Department of Health requires a preliminary research project examining the impact of 
use of biological disease modifying anti-rheumatic drugs (bDMARDs) on the occurrence of 
infections and impacts of antimicrobial prescribing. This project forms part of preliminary 
research that may lead to a more formal review of the comparative safety, effectiveness or 
cost-effectiveness of bDMARDs. 

The PBS data available to the Department of Health does not include patient level data on 
hospital admissions, and are thus not fit-for-purpose for this project. The Department of 
Health understands that, under the DVA Veterans’ MATES contract,  is 
able to analyse the relationship between the utilisation of bDMARDs and the use of anti-
infective medicines as well as hospitalisations for infectious diseases.  

Specification of requirements 

Specification of the services 
to be provided  

DVA Veterans’ MATES data will be used to undertake the 
following analyses: 

Outcome: determine the rate of infections during use of 
bDMARDs. 

Infections will be measured by: 
a) hospital admissions for infections, and
b) dispensings for anti-infectives.

Outcome measures: 
 Rate of hospital admissions (primary diagnosis ICD 10

codes A00-B99) for infection per 100 patient months of
treatment

 Rate of treatment with antibiotics (J01) (Number of
antibiotic prescriptions dispensed per 100 patient months
of treatment)

 Rate of treatment with antivirals (J05) (Number of
antiviral prescriptions dispensed per 100 patient months
of treatment)

 Rate of treatment with antifungals (J02) (Number of
antifungal prescriptions dispensed per 100 patient
months of treatment)

Outcomes will be adjusted for age and gender. 
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Details of product  
 

The University of South Australia will provide data analysis on 
the relationship between utilisation of bDMARDs and 
occurrence of infections, as outlined in the above 
specification. This analysis will be presented as a written 
report and include: methods of analysis, results, 
interpretation of results and their representativeness to the 
total PBS population. 
 

Delivery conditions 
 

The analysis is to be provided to the Department of Health, 
subject to final clearance by the Department of Veterans’ 
Affairs. 
 

Price and timeframes 
 

Cost: $25,000 (GST exclusive) 
Total cost: $27,500 (GST inclusive) 
 

1. Acceptance of final report – due 25 May 2015  
$27,500 (GST inclusive) 

 
 

Payment plan 
 

The Department of Health will be invoiced for the services 
provided under this work order. 
 
Payment 28 days from receipt of invoice.  
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From: @health.gov.au> on behalf of  
@health.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 October 2020 2:06 PM
To: '
Cc: ; @nps.org.au; contracts@nps.org.au; 

NPSMedicineWiseContracts@nps.org.au
Subject: FW: Notification of non-grant work: DVA Mates [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear  

I refer to NPS MedicineWise Notification Ref#: 2020/32 Veterans MATES -NPS MedicineWise contribution to the 
module development and planning activities. 

The previous and currents grants have funded the development of Therapeutic Programs. As highlighted in the 
Review of NPS MedicineWise’s delivery of the grant, it is critically important that the grant does not cross-subsidise 
NPS MedicineWise’s commercial activities. The Review also highlighted that the MATES Program also implemented 
similar projects at the same time. 

The Department has noted this work as cross-subsidisation of NPS MedicineWise’s commercial activities with grant. 
This work has used at minimum the formative research for the Opioid program funded under the QUM grant which 
is cross-subsidisation. NPS MedicineWise have also reported that they are engaging with MATES Program on other 
Therapeutic Programs NPS are responsible for, this includes meetings to develop material on the Heart Failure 
Program. 

Therefore, based on these details the Department does not agree with the statements made in NPS MedicineWise 
notification regarding that net revenue be retained by NPS. While, the Department notes the contract with 
Department of Veterans Affairs (DVA) - University of South Australia commenced prior to the current funding 
agreement coming into effect there is cross subsidisation. Therefore, the Department approves the NPS 
MedicineWise proposal on the condition that all net revenue attributable to work undertaken be treated as grant 
funds under Schedule 5 b). NPS MedicineWise will be required to report specifically on this through the financial 
reporting. 

Regards, 

 
Director (Acting), Quality Use of Medicines 

Quality Use of Medicines 

Technology Assessment and Access Division | Health Resourcing Group 
Pricing & PBS Policy Branch  
Australian Government Department of Health 

@health.gov.au  
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to land, sea and community. We 
pay our respects to all Elders past and present. 

From: @nps.org.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 1:16 PM 
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Notification to the Department of Health concerning: 

Veterans MATES – NPS MedicineWise contribution to module development and 
planning activities extension 

NPS MedicineWise Submission Ref: 2021/32A 

Funder: Department of Veterans Affairs (DVA) - University of South Australia 

Summary of Proposed Project: 

We refer to previous notification reference 2020/32 concerning the DVA Mates project (copy of 
notification and Department’s response attached for ease of reference). 

1. We requested the Department reconsider its determination on the 22 February and again on 14
May. We would be grateful for a response to our request.

2. The Department of Veteran Affairs (University of South Australia) has offered NPS MedicineWise an
extension of the current contract for an additional 6-month period ending 31 December 2021. The
contract is on the almost identical terms as the previously notified contract and all matters as per
the original contract remain the same, but the following additional information is relevant to assist
Health’s considerations:

a) NPS MedicineWise would receive a total payment of $14,346 (ex GST) for the 6-month
period to 31 December 2021.

b) NPS MedicineWise projects Net Revenue of $2,866  will be produced for the extended 6-
month period. Subject to the Department’s response, NPS MedicineWise proposes to
commit this Net Revenue to its reserves.

c) NPS MedicineWise has been informed that topics for module development would be
diuretics and then either post-traumatic stress disorder or chronic pain (from a
psychological ‘explain pain’ perspective).  Of these 3 possible topics during this period (1 to
be confirmed by the funder), there is some degree of cross over with grant funded programs
in only 1 (possible) topic, namely chronic pain.

As per information previously provided,  the contributions NPS MedicineWise are contractually required 
to provide to this project are exclusively from skill and expertise of staff. NPS MedicineWise is not 
contractually required to contribute any Asset either funded by the Grant or otherwise.  

Please confirm that NPS MedicineWise may proceed with the extension. We would be grateful for 
confirmation of the treatment of Net Revenue for the project (including the extension if it is approved). 

Proposed Commencement Date and Project Period:  1 July 2021 – 31 December 2021 
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Have Grant Funds been used, or will Grant Funds be used, in connection with this project? No  

Funding to NPS MedicineWise: NPS MedicineWise will receive $14,346 plus GST. This will include Net 
Revenue of $2,866. 

Grant Assets or IP utilised as part of the Project 

Grant funded intellectual property used as part of this project: 
 

 Where appropriate, Veterans MATES modules include external links to content on NPS 
MedicineWise website.   

 
Grant funded Assets used as part of this project: 
 

 Office items would be utilised in the project namely basic office infrastructure including 
furniture and computers (as used by those staff for communications, updating content and the 
provision of support). 

 
The cost attributable to the utilisation of these items will be accounted for in NPS MedicineWise 
overhead allocation and paid for by the project funding and not by Grant funding. Timesheets would be 
used to ensure staff effort on this project is not paid for by Grant funding. 
 
NPS MedicineWise risk assessment  

NPS MedicineWise has undertaken a risk assessment and considers this non-Grant project:  

 
a) poses low financial risk to Grant Program (with appropriate financial controls in place) and 

very low financial risk to NPS MedicineWise.  

b) is not a duplication, is not a similar project and is not an overlap of, Grant funded Activity.  
 

c) aligns closely the purpose of the Grant Program 

d) aligns with the mission of the Grant Agreement and that of NPS MedicineWise in supporting 
QUM.  

e) does not present a risk of compromise to NPS MedicineWise independence in the QUM 
ecosystem.  
 

f) presents low risk in terms of any conflicts (perceived, actual or potential) on NPS 
MedicineWise’ unbiased ability to deliver the Grant activity. 

g) Is unlikely to damage the reputation of NPS MedicineWise or the Commonwealth. 
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NPS MedicineWise notification position 

Staff effort for this project will be recorded in time sheets and paid for by the project income (and 
therefore not paid for by the Grant). 

NPS MedicineWise will ensure that all project costs (including all staff effort), all direct costs and use of 
basic office items and other Assets are attributed to the project funding and not to Grant funding.  

NPS MedicineWise proposes to take the Net Revenue to its reserves. This will support Grant Activity by 
helping to ensure NPS MedicineWise is a viable independent organisation not entirely dependent upon 
Grant funds.  

 

28 June 2020 
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 4:06 PM
To:
Cc: ; ; @nps.org.au; contracts; NPS 

MedicineWise Contracts
Subject: Notification 2021/32A of non-Grant work_DVA MATES extension [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 2020_32_DoH Opportunity Submission DVA Mates.pdf; 2021_32a_DoH Opportunity 

Submission_DVA MATES extension.docx

Categories:

Dear  

I refer to NPS MedicineWise Notification Ref#: 2021/32A Veterans MATES -NPS MedicineWise contribution to the 
module development and planning activities. 

The Department has agreed to NPS MedicineWise extending their contract end date with DVA from 30 June 2021 to 
31 December 2021. 

This approval is provided on the condition that NPS MedicineWise contribute 50% ($1,433.00 approximately) of the 
net profit for the six month period (30 June to 31 December 2021) to Schedule 5a grant flexible funds. This decision 
is based on the likelihood of a cross-over with Grant material. 

Please note that the Department’s decision of 30 October 2020, that ‘all net revenue attributable to work 
undertaken be treated as grant funds under Schedule 5b)’ still stands for work undertaken for the period prior to 30 
June 2021. 

The Department’s approval to proceed is only provided for the term of the Grant and does not extend beyond the 
Program Completion Date, being 30 June 2022. 

The Department’s approval is given on the basis of the information provided. If there is any material change to the 
scope of the work, or to the Net Revenue derived from it, please let me know as the Department’s approval may 
need to be reconsidered or qualified. 

Regards, 

 

Director – Quality Use of Medicines 

Technology Assessment and Access Division  
Pricing & PBS Policy Branch  
Australian Government Department of Health 
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their continued connection to 
land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and present.  

FOI 4981 Document 25

Page 1 of 2

s22

s22

s47F

s22

s47F

s22

s47E(d) s22 s47F

THIS D
OCUMENTHAS BEEN R

ELE
ASED U

NDER 

THE FREEDOM O
F IN

FORMATIO
N ACT 19

82
  

BY THE D
EPARTMENT O

F H
EALT

H AND AGED C
ARE



2

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 12:29 PM 
To:  ;   
Cc: contracts ; NPS MedicineWise Contracts  
Subject: Notification of non-Grant work_DVA MATES extension 
 
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
 
Dear QUM Team, 
 
Please find attached a notification of non-grant work relating to an extension of the DVA Mates program. 
 
Kind regards 
 

  
 

 
Business Operations Manager 
Strategy, Programs and Delivery 
Business Operations 

 
Level 7 / 418a Elizabeth St 
Surry Hills NSW 2010 
PO Box 1147 
Strawberry Hills 
NSW 2012 

P. (02) 8217 8609 
F. (02) 9211 7578 

@nps.org.au 
www.nps.org.au 

Independent, not-for-profit and evidence based, 
NPS MedicineWise enables better decisions 
about medicines, medical tests and other health 
technologies. 
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Notification to the Department of Health concerning: 

Veterans MATES – NPS MedicineWise contribution to module development and 
planning activities extension for 2022 

NPS MedicineWise Submission Ref: 2022/32B 

Funder: Department of Veterans Affairs (DVA) - University of South Australia 

Summary of Proposed Project: 

We refer to previous notification reference 2020/32 and 2021/32A concerning the DVA Mates project. 

1. The Department of Veteran Affairs (University of South Australia) has offered NPS MedicineWise an
extension of the current contract for an additional 12-month period ending 31 December 2022. This
notification concerns activities between 1 January and 30 June 2022.

2. The contract is on the identical terms as the previously notified contract and all matters as per the
original contract remain the same, but the following additional information is relevant to assist
Health’s considerations:

a) NPS MedicineWise would receive a total payment of $14,347 (ex GST) for the 6-month
period to 30 June 2022.

b) NPS MedicineWise projects Net Revenue of $1,300 will be produced for the 6-month period.
Subject to the Department’s response, NPS MedicineWise proposes to commit this Net
Revenue to its reserves.

c) NPS MedicineWise has been informed that there will be two topics for module development
during this period. These will be:

i) chronic pain (from a psychological ‘explain pain’ perspective),
ii) reducing the burden of common medicine related symptoms,

Of the 3 confirmed/possible topics during this period, there is a limited (i.e. some) degree of 
cross over with grant funded programs in 1 topic, namely chronic pain.  The second topic ((ii) 
above) has a significantly wider scope than the recent NPS MedicineWise anticholinergic burden 
program.  

Further justification for why there is limited crossover is that the focus of the pain program 
resources is primarily on supporting GPs to educate their veteran patients on better 
understanding their pain including the latest evidence for brain retraining and neuroplasticity, 
with a secondary focus on the place of opioids and ways to support patients reduce their opioid 
use.  

The second topic has a much wider scope than medicines related symptoms associated with 
anticholinergic medicines but will include adverse effects of cardiovascular medicines and 
medicines for GORD, COPD/Asthma and diabetes, which are not included within the scope for 
the NPS MedicineWise anticholinergic medicines program.    Hence limited crossover in both 
program.  
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d) As per information previously provided, the contributions NPS MedicineWise are
contractually required to provide to this project are exclusively from skill and expertise of
staff. NPS MedicineWise is not contractually required to contribute any Asset either funded
by the Grant or otherwise.

Please confirm that NPS MedicineWise may proceed with the extension. We would be grateful for 
confirmation of the treatment of Net Revenue for extension of this project if it is approved. 

Proposed Commencement Date and Project Period:  1 January 2022 – 30 June 2022 

Have Grant Funds been used, or will Grant Funds be used, in connection with this project? No 

Funding to NPS MedicineWise: NPS MedicineWise will receive $14,347 plus GST. This will include 
projected Net Revenue of $1,300. 

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

b) Is synergistic with grant funded activity - there is an overlap in relation to one topic but the
project is not a duplication of Grant funded Activity.

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

NPS MedicineWise proposes to take the Net Revenue to its reserves. 

7 February 2022 
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From:
Sent: Friday, 11 February 2022 11:44 AM
To:
Cc:  @nps.org.au; contracts; NPS MedicineWise 

Contracts
Subject: Notification of non-grant work: DVA MATES extension - 2022

Dear  

I refer to NPS MedicineWise Notification Ref#: 2022/32B DVA Mates extension 2022 (Revised version). 

The Department has retrospectively approved NPS MedicineWise extending their contract with the DVA Mates for 
the period 1 January to 30 June 2022 and for NPS MedicineWise to take up to $1,300 in net profits to their reserves. 

The Department is not able to approve any work post 30 June 2022 as it falls outside the current grant funding 
agreement.  

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

Regards 

 
Director, Quality Use of Medicines 

Technology Assessment and Access Division  
Pricing & PBS Policy Branch  
Australian Government Department of Health 
Location: Sirius Building  
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
Sent: Monday, 7 February 2022 11:02 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>;  

@health.gov.au>; @nps.org.au; contracts <contracts@nps.org.au>; NPS 
MedicineWise Contracts <NPSMedicineWiseContracts@nps.org.au> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - [SEC=OFFICIAL] FW: Notification of non-grant work: DVA MATES extension - 2022 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
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From: @nps.org.au>  
Sent: Friday, 28 January 2022 8:15 AM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @nps.org.au; contracts <contracts@nps.org.au>; NPS MedicineWise Contracts 
<NPSMedicineWiseContracts@nps.org.au> 
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
 
Notification of non-grant work: DVA MATES extension – 2022 
 
Please find attached notification 2 of 2 in this batch. 
 
We look forward to feedback or approval of this work. 
 
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

 

 
 

 
 
 
"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately 
and delete all copies of this transmission." 
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From:  on behalf of 
Sent: Friday, 26 August 2022 10:32 AM
To: contracts; @nps.org.au
Cc:
Subject: Notification: Ref# 2022/32C DVA Mates [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 2022_32C_DoH Opportunity Submission DVA Mates.pdf

Dear   

I refer to NPS MedicineWise Notification Ref#: 2022/32c (DVA Mates) submitted on 9 August 2022. 

The Department has approved this notification for the period 1 July 2022 – 31 December 2022 noting NPS 
MedicineWise’s advice that they will not be receiving any additional revenue or net revenue for this period of the 
approval.  

The Department’s approval to proceed is only provided for the term of the Grant and does not extend beyond the 
Program Completion Date, being 31 December 2022. 

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

  
Acting Director, Quality Use of Medicines 

Quality Use of Medicines 

Technology Assessment and Access Division 
Pricing & PBS Policy Branch  
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care 
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing 
connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present 
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From: @nps.org.au>
Sent: Friday, 14 May 2021 2:50 PM
To:
Cc: ; ; contracts; 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] - FW: Notification of non-grant work: DVA Mates [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories:

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open 
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear  
I refer to the email below. 
Would you please be able to: 

1. provide a response to the request to reconsider the DVA notification; and
2. confirm whether you intend to respond to the letter from  dated 18th November 2020?

Finally, whilst on the subject of notifications, we note the Department has introduced a condition on a number of 
notification responses time limiting the approvals to 30 June 2022.  
As we move ever closer to 30 June 2022 this will become an issue preventing opportunities from proceeding. 
Accordingly, where an opportunity is notified to the Department in the future that has a proposed end date that 
extends beyond the Grant period, NPS MedicineWise intends to seek an alternative to a time limiting condition and 
will make a case for the alternative for the Department’s consideration.  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
Kind regards, 

 
 

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
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2021 1:51 PM 
To: @health.gov.au> 
Cc: @nps.org.au>; @health.gov.au>; contracts 
<contracts@nps.org.au>; @nps.org.au 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - FW: Notification of non-grant work: DVA Mates [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Dear  
I refer to the email below concerning Notification Ref#: 2020/32 Veterans’ MATES - NPS MedicineWise contribution 
to the module development and planning activities. 
NPS MedicineWise seeks reconsideration of the notification taking into account the additional information set out 
below. 
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